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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 3:04 pm
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SMW 6686G Ref: NSV2200035/HLF
Attachments: SMW 6686G survey report.pdf

Dear Assignments Team, 
 
FYNA. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Hew, Lee Fong <LeeFong.Hew@awac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 2:55 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SMW 6686G Ref: NSV2200035/HLF 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Please assist to do a paper survey. 
 
Regards 
Hew Lee Fong 
Senior Claims Analyst 
Asia Pacific Claims Group 
  
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd 
60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914 
T: +65 6423 0533 
F: +65 6423 0864 
E: leefong.hew@awac.com 
W: www.awac.com 
 

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 11:31 am 
To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com> 
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)' <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SMW 6686G Ref: NSV2200035/HLF 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
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Dear Stella, 
 
Attached the document as your requested. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
ELAINE | Reports 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
 

From: Goh, Stella [mailto:stella.goh@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey 
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 10:21 AM 
To: Elaine (LKK Auto); Motorsurvey 
Cc: 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)' 
Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SMW 6686G Ref: NSV2200035/HLF 
 
Dear Elaine, 
 
We refer to your email dated 06.05.2022. 
 
I cannot open the attachments. 
 
Please kindly resend. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards 
Stella Goh 
Claims Analyst 
Asia Pacific Claims Group 
 
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd 
60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914 
T: +65 6423 0857 
F: +65 6423 0864 
E: stella.goh@awac.com 
W: www.awac.com 
 

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 4:12 pm 
To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com> 
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)' <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SMW 6686G Ref: NSV2200035/HLF 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
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Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of SMW 6686G. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Elaine | Reports 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments hereto) 
and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be free of any 
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility 
of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company 
Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its 
use. 


